COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 11, 2017

Mark Abrams

Viscount Colorado Holdings, LTD
604 Elko Summit Drive

Elko, NV 89801

RE: Kate; DRMS File No. P-2016-019;
Notice of Decision NOI Modification 1 (MD-01)

Dear Mr. Abrams,

On October 11, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety accepted the modification
application submitted to the Division on November 21, 2016, addressing the following:

Drill 10 more exploration holes.

The performance bond currently held by the Division is $16,134.00. The Division has reviewed this
modification for impacts to the financial warranty and has determined that this modification does not
require an increase to the current reclamation liability. You may proceed with your approved prospecting
activities.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.

Sincerely,

Tiﬁ:;ZA. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Wally Erickson, DRMS
Barbara Coria, DRMS
DRMS file
Harald Hoegberg, Viscount Colorado Holdings
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